

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/anurag-awasthi-b38b768b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Operations Management
High degree of initiative
Strategic Planning

Anurag Awasthi

Vice President, India Electronics and Semiconductors Association
Delhi, India

Summary

An experienced veteran with expertise and apex level exposure to Policy, Government Relations and Procurement to include 'Make in India' domain. Highly skilled in Policy and regulatory aspects to include writing, research and appraisal of Policy making and design.

A professional with notable multinational work experience of heading large teams to include heading a vertical in United Nations. Experience includes apex level exposure to policy writing, policy formulation, procurement & strategic forecasting at IHQ of MoD. It encompasses engagement and coordination with varied government entities and stakeholders, academia, quasi government organizations, think tanks, industry chambers of commerce and Foreign Missions with a key focus on Policy, high technology and indigenization. An accomplished public speaker, a graduate of Defence Services Staff College, topper of the coveted Higher Command course in the Indian Army and a well-known columnist with regularly published opinion pieces and policy articles in national media and journals.

Comprehensive education includes MSc from Madras University, Master of Philosophy (MPhil) with distinction from Panjab University, Graduate Certification in Public Policy from Takshashila Institution and the prestigious one-year Advanced Management Program in Public Policy (AMPPP), on a scholarship from the Indian School of Business (Class of 2022)

Presently Vice President of India Electronics and Semiconductors Association steering Semiconductor & ESDM Policy, Government affairs & engagements at both Centre as well as Eight States/ UTs, corporate communications and international collaborations.

Experience

IESA

Vice President

July 2022 - Present (9 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Steering Semiconductor and ESDM Policy in India, Government Relations at Centre as well as Eight states/UTs & International Collaborations. The role also includes steering corporate communications and spearheading publication of Research Reports

Electropreneur Park

Interim CEO

September 2022 - January 2023 (5 months)

Delhi, India

A premier Incubator for Startup's, Policy, Consulting, Product Development, IP Creation and Mentoring under aegis of Software Technology Parks of India (STPI) and Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology

Government of India

Director

June 1994 - June 2022 (28 years 1 month)

New Delhi Area, India

Policy, Procurement, Large Capital Budgeting and Long-term Strategy. The role envisaged galvanizing Indian Army-Industry-Academia trilateral and heading the MAKE IN INDIA desk

United Nations

Senior Staff Officer Joint Monitoring and Control Office

July 2009 - July 2010 (1 year 1 month)

South Sudan

Policy, Crisis management, Mediation and interfacing with international and humanitarian relief agencies besides other offices and entities of United Nations worldwide

Education

Indian School of Business

Advanced Management Program in Public Policy, Class of 2022 · (July 2021 - July 2022)

The Takshashila Institution

Graduate Certificate in Public Policy, Public Policy · (2020)

Panjab University

Master of Philosophy - MPhil, Security Policy and Strategy · (2016 - 2017)

University of Madras

Msc defence and strategic studies, Military National Resource Strategy and Policy · (2005 - 2006)

Jawaharlal Nehru University

Bachelor's degree, Economics · (1990 - 1993)